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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Suite 820, 208 South LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois
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James McI. Henderson, Esq.
Chief, Mountein ‘States Offioce

}
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Antitrust Division, Department of Justice DEPAHTMENT OF JUSTT C“',._‘“"

487 -Pirst National Bank Building

Attention: Ewi;lg C, Sadler, Esq. """"'?‘.

Dear Mao: ‘;:' : ;j
We -acknowledge receipt of your letter of Merch 11,

1943 by Mr. éadlar, requesting copy of report on +the

elsctrification of Swiss railroads by Mr, Cramond of this

office.
Due to a large burden upon our stenographic force

at this time, it would be extremely impractical to have

another copy of this B80-page report made up for you. There

are no surpllus copies availeble. I would .auggest that you

contact Washington for a oopy of this report.

ory truly your

DANIEL B, BRITT
Chief, Midwest Office
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